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Melendez, April C.

From: Statistics Division <stat@insurance.gov.ph>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Apolonio, Guia Leonor D.

Subject: RE: Quarterly Reports on Selected Financial Statistics - Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc.

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Statistical Report on Selected Financial Data as of the First Quarter of 2019. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

From: Apolonio, Guia Leonor D. [mailto:guialeonor.apolonio@allianzpnblife.ph]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:08 PM 

To: Statistics Division <stat@insurance.gov.ph> 

Subject: Quarterly Reports on Selected Financial Statistics - Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc. 

 

Good Day. 

  

  

In line with the implementation of Circular Letter (CL) No. 2019-05.  Kindly see attached Excel (.xls) and PDF file of the 

Statistical Report on Selected Financial Data of Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc. for the First Quarter 2019. 

  

Please acknowledge upon receipt of the files. 

  

  

Thank you and Best Regards, 

  
Guia Leonor D. Apolonio 
Accounting Department 
Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc.  
9th Floor, Allied Bank Center, 6754 Ayala Avenue corner Legaspi Street, Makati City, Philippines  
Phone +63.2 818-5433 local 4320  
  
guialeonor.apolonio@allianzpnblife.ph 
  
  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain 

information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 

received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete this E-mail message immediately. Emails cannot be 

guaranteed to be secure or error free as the message and any attachments could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed, incomplete 

or amended. Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc. does not accept liability for damage caused by this email or any attachments.  


